TEXAS STATE SOIL CONSERVATION BOARD

SECOND FLOOR DENMAN BUILDING
TEMPLE

January 17, 1951.

The State Soil Conservation Board met at the Baker
Hotel, in Mineral Wells, Texas, on the evening of January
17, 1951, with the following members present;

C.M.Caraway, Sr., Chairman, Horace K. Fawcett, J.P.Martin,
S.J,Payne and E.W.Wehman, Others present were, V.C.Marshall,
Execubive Director, Howard H. Goss and John B. Cole.

The minutes of the meeting held in Fort Stockton, Texas,
November 27, 1950, were read and approved.

A Determinabion of Need for a Soil Conservation District in
Terrell County to be known as the Rio Grande-Pecos River
District No.237, was spproved upon motion made by H K Fawcett,
seconded by J P Martion,

The Bosrd discussed the request that they had made in Jamuary
1950, at their Galveston meeting for a Memorandum of Understanding
with the Soil Conservation Service as nothing had developed from
that request, After the discussion the following action was
taken;

"4 motion was made by Horace K. Fawcett, seconded by E.W.Wehman,
rnotion was unanimously approved; That V,C.Marshall, Executive
Director be requested to comunicate with Paul H. Walser, State
Conservationis?t of the Soll Conservation Service as to when a
definite combitment would be made on the Board's request of
January, 1950, for a Memorandum of Understanding with the Soil
Conservation Service, and that a copy of the request be mailed to
ILouis P. Merrill, Regional Conservator.”

A letter from the Chamber of Commerce of Tyier, Texag, inviting
the Board to designate Tyler as the meeting place of the Assoclation
in 1952, was read and filed.

No further business appearing for attention the Board adjourned
at 10 p.m.

C.M.Caraway, Sr,

Secretary



